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DEVELOPMENT BOARD, 
NASSAU,C

s ■BAHAMAS. 
July 3, 1933,

:

Sir Arthur Currie, LL.D 
McGill University, 
Montreal, Canada.
Dear Sir,

'• »
SS*1

Y/e are anxious to acquire some information relative to the requirements 
for summer school purposes and, if possible, 
to make such adjustments in our amenities 
in Nassau as will permit us to place before 
the leaders of the educational field their 
availability for such a programme.

Nassau in the Bahamas is, as you doubtless know, accessible to the United States 
through New York, Jacksonville, and Miami. It 
has a rich historical background linked up to 
that of the Americas from the sixteenth century 
onwards. It has various scholastic and hotel 
properties which from July to September would be 
available for study groups.

Climatically it would permit out­
door class work in the tree and palm shaded 
courts and gardens and from an economical 
viewpoint to those undertaking extra mural 
work.

Your name was suggested to us as one likely to advise upon the matter and we take the 
liberty of writing to ask your opinion.

Thanking you,

'Sr'I

Yours faithfully,

Director of Publicity, 
Development Board. :
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